
MARGUERITE BROWN MUNICIPAL CENTER 
CITY HALL COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

519 N. GOOSE CREEK BLVD. 
GOOSE CREEK, SOUTH CAROLINA



TO: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

MEMBERS OF THE ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW BOARD 

LILI ORTIZ-LUDLUM, ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT 

NOVEMBER 13, 2019 

SUBJECT:  MEETING NOTIFICATION 

WHERE: CITY HALL COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

This is to remind everyone that the next meeting of the Architectural Review Board is 
scheduled for Monday, November 18, 2019 at 6:30 p.m. at City Hall. 

Please review the enclosed packet. Should you have any questions or comments prior to 
Monday’s meeting, please do not hesitate to contact Brenda Moneer, Planning and Zoning 
Technician (x1116) or Mark Brodeur, Planning and Zoning Director(x.1118) at 843-797-6220. 

MEMORANDUM 



NOTE: THIS AGENDA WAS POSTED AT CITY HALL, THE CITY WEBSITE, AND LOCAL MEDIA WAS NOTIFIED PRIOR TO THE MEETING 1 

 AGENDA 
MONDAY, NOVEMBER  18, 2019 AT 6:30PM 
MARGUERITE BROWN MUNICIPAL CENTER 

CITY HALL COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
519 N. GOOSE CREEK BLVD. 

I. CALL TO ORDER: Chairperson Sharon Clopton

II. ROLL CALL

III. REVIEW OF MINUTES: October 21, 2019 and October 23, 2019

IV. MINOR APPLICATIONS: New Business

a) Marchant Powder Coating: 122 Sawgrass Ave – Wall Mount Sign

b) Festiza: 109 St. James Ave - Wall Mount Sign

c) CubeSmart: 102 S. Goose Creek Blvd – Paint Colors

V. MAJOR APPLICATIONS: Old Business

a) Prodigy: Henry Brown Blvd – Parking, Landscaping, Elevations, Color and Material Samples

VI. END OF YEAR BUSINESS

a) Election of Chairman

b) Election of Vice Chairman

c) Commission Members Terms

d) 2020 Calendar Approval

VII. COMMENTS FROM THE COMMISSION

VIII. COMMENTS FROM STAFF

IX. ADJOURNMENT 



REVIEW OF MINUTES 



MINUTES 
CITY OF GOOSE CREEK 

ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW BOARD MEETING 
MONDAY, OCTOBER 21, 2019, 6:30 P.M. 

MARGUERITE H. BROWN MUNICIPAL CENTER 
519 N. GOOSE CREEK BOULEVARD 

I. CALL TO ORDER

Chairperson Sharon Clopton called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m.

II. ROLL CALL

Present: Sharon Clopton, Ricky Dresel, Gary Becker, Jen Wise, David 
Cantrill,  Tom Risso , Lisa Burdick 

Absent:   None 
Staff Present:               Mark Brodeur, Daniel Moore, Brenda Moneer 

III. REVIEW OF MINUTES FROM SEPTEMBER 16, 2019

Motion: A motion was made to approve the minutes from September 16, 
2019. Moved by Board Member Becker, Seconded by Board 
Member Burdick. 

Discussion: There was none. 
Vote:   All voted in favor, none opposed (7-0). Motion carried. 

IV. NEW BUSINESS ‐ MINOR APPLICATIONS

A) 209 ST. JAMES AVENUE ‐ SERENITY BATH & BODY – WALL MOUNT SIGN

A representative presented the application, materials and color samples to the ARB.  He 
stated they are proposing an internal lit cabinet sign for Serenity Bath & Body. 

Motion: A motion was made to approve the application as submitted. 
Moved by Board Member Risso, Seconded by Board Member 
Wise. 

Discussion: Chairperson Clopton stated she was concerned with the 
visibility of the sign due to the shade of pink.  Board Member 
Risso stated he was concern with the visibility of the color green 
for the word Serenity. 

Vote: All voted in favor, none opposed (7-0). Motion carried. 



B) 427 ST. JAMES AVENUE ‐ EXTRA SPACE STORAGE – WALL MOUNT SIGN

A representative presented the application, materials and color samples to the ARB.  The 
applicant is proposing to change the side sign from green to white to match the façade. He 
stated the original sign colors was previously approved based on the facade being a lighter 
color; however, through the review process, the facade color has changed. 

Motion: A motion was made to approve the application as submitted. 
Moved by Board Member Risso, Seconded by Board Member 
Burdick. 

Discussion: There was none. 
Vote:  All voted in favor, none opposed (7-0). Motion carried. 

C) 203 RED BANK ROAD ‐ EZ AUTO OF GOOSE CREEK – SIGNAGE

A representative presented the application, materials and color samples to the ARB. The 
proposal was for a facade sign and a free-standing marquee sign.  

Motion: A motion was made to approve the application as submitted. 
Moved by Board Member Risso, Seconded by Board Member 
Becker. 

Discussion: There was none. 
Vote:  All voted in favor, none opposed (7-0). Motion carried. 

D) 225 RED BANK ROAD ‐ BRAZILIAN MARKET – WALL MOUNT SIGN

A representative presented the application, materials and color samples to the ARB.  He 
stated the proposal is for a channel letter LED lit sign. He stated the current Alpine sign will 
be removed. He stated the tax service sign belongs to another tenant located in the hallway 
on the left side of the building; however, the entire building belongs to the Brazilian Market. 
He stated when the existing sign is removed the tenant has to fix the face and repaint.  

Motion: A motion was made to approve the application with the 
stipulation that when the sign is install the background all 
blends together. Moved by Board Member Risso, Seconded by 
Board Member Dresel. 

Discussion: Board Member Dresel inquired if the entire length of the facade 
will be repainted. Board members confirmed yes. 

Vote:  All voted in favor, none opposed (7-0). Motion carried. 



E) 205 N. GOOSE CREEK BOULEVARD ‐ CREEKSIDE CENTER – SHOPPING CENTER
SIGN

A representative presented the application, materials and color samples to the ARB.  He 
stated they will redistribute the tenant faces; square off the peak and locate “Creek Side 
Center” at the top. It was stated that the panels will not look like the sample provided in the 
packet (black letters for the business names) as the landlord wants to give the tenants the 
freedom to put their logo on the panels. Discussion regarding a foot height for signs ensued. 
Mrs. Moneer stated the 10-foot height restriction is only applicable to stand alone 
businesses, not shopping centers.  

Motion: A motion was made to approve the application as submitted. 
Moved by Board Member Risso, Seconded by Board Member 
Burdick. 

Discussion: Mr. Brodeur stated the Fire Department inquired if addresses 
could be incorporated in shopping center signs. The board 
agreed to include the address of 205 on the sign. 

Amended Motion:  An amended motion was made to include the address on the 
pole above the green square, visible on both sides. Moved by 
Board Member Risso, Seconded by Board Member Dresel. 

Vote:  All voted in favor, none opposed (7-0). Motion carried. 

F) 142 ST. JAMES AVENUE ‐ FOOD LION – SIGNAGE AND PAINT COLORS

A representative presented the application, materials and color samples to the ARB. The 
representative stated the proposal is for a channel letter sign. It was stated the standard 
colors (Tony Taupe and Popular Gray) is what the applicant would prefer; however, the 
applicant provided additional color samples in case the board did not approve. It was stated 
the marquee sign frames will be either dark bronze or black.  

Motion: A motion was made to approve the application as submitted. 
Moved by Board Member Risso, Seconded by Board Member 
Wise. 

Discussion: Discussion regarding the Food Lion Go sign ensued. Mrs. 
Moneer stated that is a general information sign and is not going 
on the building.   

Vote: All voted in favor, none opposed (7-0). Motion carried. 

G) 121 S. GOOSE CREEK BOULEVARD ‐ PAT’S AUTOMOTIVE – SIGNAGE AND PAINT
COLORS

A representative presented the proposed sign application to the ARB. He stated he is 
proposing a double-sided internally lit projected sign that will be projected five feet from the 
building. 



Motion: A motion was made to approve the sign application as 
submitted. Moved by Board Member Risso, Seconded by Board 
Member Dresel. 

Discussion: There was none.  
Vote:  All voted in favor, none opposed (7-0). Motion carried. 

The owner presented  the application, materials and color samples to ARB. He stated the 
proposed colors are Cobalt Blue and Supernova Gray. Discussion ensued regarding a back 
wall that is currently exposed. He stated the back wall will be cut down.  

Motion: A motion was made to approve the paint color application as 
submitted. Moved by Board Member Dresel, Seconded by 
Board Member Wise. 

Discussion: There was none.  
Vote:  All voted in favor, none opposed (7-0). Motion carried. 

NEW BUSINESS ‐ Major Applications 

H) 428 RED BANK RD ‐SITE, PARKING LOT, LANDSCAPING

Mr. Brodeur spoke on the applicant’s behalf as no one was present. He stated the project is a 
parking lot improvement plan. He stated the applicant presented a site plan to City staff that 
was out of code. City staff proposed adding a significant amount of landscaping to the site as 
well as the necessary improvements to bring the parking lot up to code. Mr. Brodeur 
presented the landscape plan to the board. Questions regarding lighting ensued. Mr. Brodeur 
stated lighting will be incorporated with the building plans. Staff made the recommendation 
to remove the pole signs. Mr. Brodeur stated he wanted to state for the record this is not a 
plan for approval of the buildings or signage, this is simply an improvement plan for the 
parking and striping of the parking lot.  

Motion: A motion was made to approve the application as submitted 
contingent upon the removal of the two pole signs. Moved by 
Board Member Cantrill, Seconded by Board Member Dresel. 

Discussion: There was none.  
Vote:  All voted in favor, none opposed (7-0). Motion carried.  

VI. Comments from The Board

Board Member Becker stated he does not remember approving the Kid Planet Signage. Mrs. 
Moneer stated the first proposal was in June of 2017 and the final approval was in June of 
2018. Board Member Becker was concerned with the removal of landscaping. Mr. Brodeur 
stated he will make a site visit to discuss landscaping. A Board Member inquired about 
monument signs as they block vision. He suggested moving the monument signs further back 



for newer developments. Chairperson Clopton inquired about the unauthorized painting of 
Cube Smart. Mrs. Moneer stated Cube Smart will come before the ARB in November.  

VII. Comments from Staff

Mr. Brodeur thanked the board for working with staff to hold a special meeting for Prodigy. 
Mrs. Moneer provided the following updates:  105 Thomason Blvd have painted their façade; 
Tire Choice is currently installing the bases to their monument signs, and a Time to Shine 
took down their illegal signs and will work with staff  regarding directional signage. She 
stated an end of year boards and commission party will be held on December 5, 2019 at the 
Crowfield Country Club. She stated training will be held Wednesday evening. Chairperson 
Clopton stated Dairy Queen is using chairs to block parking and stated they need to install 
curbing or something more acceptable.  

EZ AUTO ‐LIGHTING: A representative of EZ Auto brought a sample of goose light lighting 
to show the board. The representative requested of the board to approve two (2) additional 
lights for a total of four (4) lights.  

Motion: A motion was made to accept the light style and the two (2) 
additional lights for EZ Auto. Moved By: Board Member Risso, 
Seconded By: Board Member Cantrill. 

Discussion: Board Member Wise inquired about a canopy. It was sated the 
canopy was previously approved. 

Vote:  All voted in favor, none opposed (7-0). Motion carried. 

VIII. Adjournment

Motion: A motion was made to adjourn (7:39 p.m.) Moved By: Board 
Member Risso, Seconded By: Board Member Becker. 

Discussion: There was none. 
Vote:  All voted in favor, none opposed (7-0). Motion carried. 

__________________________________________________________________     Date_____________________________ 
Sharon Clopton, Chairperson 



MINUTES 
CITY OF GOOSE CREEK 

SPECIAL ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW BOARD MEETING 
MONDAY, OCTOBER 23, 2019, 6:30 P.M. 

FIRE STATION HEADQUARTERS TRAINING ROOM 
201 BUTTON HALL AVE, GOOSE CREEK SC 29445 

I. CALL TO ORDER

Chairperson Sharon Clopton called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m.

II. ROLL CALL

Present: Sharon Clopton, Gary Becker, Jen Wise, David Cantrill,  Tom 
Risso , Lisa Burdick 

Absent:   Ricky Dresel 
Staff Present:               Mark Brodeur, Brenda Moneer 

III. NEW BUSINESS - MAJOR APPLICATIONS

A) HENRY BROWN BLVD – PRODIGY – PARKING, LANDSCAPING, ELEVATIONS,
COLOR AND MATERIAL SAMPLES.

A representative presented the application, materials and color samples to the ARB. He 
stated the application is for a proposed childcare facility located next to Mevers School of 
Excellence. He stated the proposed facility is from the same owner of the school. The 
proposal is for a 12000 square foot building as well as all infrastructure to support it. He 
stated the building is a stucco finish to be painted three different colors ranging from a tan 
to a darker beige; this is to match the Mevers School of Excellence. He stated the only thing 
different is the logo and the accent color of blue. He stated the canopy is aluminum and the 
supports will match the darker beige. He stated there will be a parapet that will screen HVAC 
units. He stated the windows are aluminum framing. 

The board inquired about the red grass located on the rendering. The representative stated 
the rendering does not match the landscape plan and he presented the landscape plan. Board 
Member Burdick stated visually she feels the building is very flat and the palm trees on the 
rendering breaks that up. She stated however the palm trees are not on the landscape plan. 
Awnings were suggested to add to the building instead of trees. The representative stated 
adding trees would be his preference.  

Motion: A motion was made to approve the application as submitted 
contingent upon adding palm trees to the front so that it will 
look like the rendering. Moved by Board Member Risso, 
Seconded by Board Member Cantrill. 



Discussion: There was none. 
Roll Call Vote: Tom Risso voted in favor. David Cantrill, Gary Becker, Lisa 

Burdick, Sharon Clopton and Jen Wise opposed (1-5). Motion 
did not pass. 

Motion: A motion was made to continue until the next meeting. Moved 
by Board Member Risso. Seconded by Board Member Burdick.  

Roll Call Vote: Tom Risso David Cantrill, Gary Becker, Lisa Burdick, Sharon 
Clopton and Jen Wise all voted in favor (6-0). Motion carried. 

VI. Comments from The Board

There were no comments from the board. 

VII. Comments from Staff

There were no comments from staff. 

VIII. Adjournment

Motion: A motion was made to adjourn (6:01 p.m.) Moved By: Board 
Member Risso, Seconded By: Board Member Becker. 

Discussion: There was none. 
Vote:  All voted in favor, none opposed (6-0). Motion carried. 

__________________________________________________________________     Date_____________________________ 
Sharon Clopton, Chairperson 



MINOR APPLICATIONS: 
New Business 



 
 

 
ARB MEETING DATE:  NOVEMBER 18, 2019 

 
BUSINESS NAME: MARCHANT POWDER COATING 
LOCATION:  122 SAWGRASS AV. 
NUMBER & TYPE OF SIGNS APPLYING FOR:  2 WALL MOUNT 
NUMBER OF ALLOWABLE SIGNS:    2 WALL MOUNTED, 1 MONUMENT 
MAXIMUM ALLOWABLE SIGN AREA:   200 SF – APPLICABLE TO WALL MT. SIGN(S) 
  
GENERAL INFORMATION: 

SIGN SIGN 1 SIGN 2 SIGN 3 SIGN 4  
TYPE  
(W= WALL-MOUNTED/F=FREESTANDING) W W(logo) 

application 
meets 

ordinance 
criteria 

 
emailed update 

request 
applicant  

11-8-19 
Rec. 11-11-19 

 

  

HEIGHT 3’ 4’-3/4”   

WIDTH 60’ 4’-3/4”   

AREA 180SF 17.52 SF   

COLOR Black black/multi color   

MATERIALS Metal Metal Acrylic Box   

SIZE OF GRAPHIC n/a see attached   

IS IT ILLUMINATED?  no yes   

  GRAPHIC SF + TEXT SF TOTAL= n/a within sign   
ONLY APPLICABLE TO WALL-MOUNTED SIGNS: 

REFERENCE SIGN #    (FROM ABOVE) SIGN 1 SIGN 2 SIGN 3 SIGN 4  
FRONT LINEAR FRONTAGE OF 
BUSINESS 225 width fronting street 

side of building at 
70’ wide 

 
  

DISTANCE FROM BUSINESS TO 
PROPERTY LINE <99’ 

 
<99’ 

 
  

TOTAL NUMBER OF LETTERING 
STYLES 1 

 
1 

 
  

SPACE BETWEEN LETTERS  
(FOR CHANNEL LETTERS) 3”-4” 

 
n/a 

 
  

SPACE BETWEEN WORDS  
(FOR CHANNEL LETTERS) 21” 

 
n/a 

 
  

HEIGHT OF LETTERS 36” 
 

n/a 
 

  

PROJECTION FROM WALL 1” 
 

6” 
 

  
ONLY APPLICABLE TO FREESTANDING SIGNS: 

REFERENCE SIGN #    (FROM ABOVE) SIGN 1 SIGN 2 SIGN 3 SIGN 4  
DISTANCE FROM STREET CURB      
HEIGHT ABOVE GRADE      
BASE LANDSCAPING      

LANDLORD APPROVAL LETTER RECEIVED  YES   NO N/A 

PERMIT PAID  YES   NO N/A 

SAMPLE MATERIALS ATTACHED  YES    X    NO N/A 
 

CITY OF GOOSE CREEK DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING AND ZONING  519 N. GOOSE CREEK BOULEVARD GOOSE CREEK, SC 29445   (843) 797-6220  WWW.CITOFGOOSECREEK.COM 

ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW BOARD SIGN FORM 



3-0"



70’-0”

4’-3.3/4”

4’-3/4”









END OF YEAR BUSINESS 



October 30, 2019 

CITY OF GOOSE CREEK 
BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS 

MEETING SCHEDULES & APPLICATION DEADLINES 
JANUARY 2020 – DECEMBER 2020 

Please visit the City Website at www.cityofgoosecreek.com for Agendas and Meeting Packet Information, or feel free 
to contact the Department of Planning and Zoning at (843)797-6220.  

• Mark Brodeur, Planning and Zoning Director ~ ext. 1118, email: mbrodeur@cityofgoosecreek.com
• Brenda Moneer, Planning and Zoning Technician ~ext. 1116, email: bmoneer@cityofgoosecreek.com

PLANNING COMMISSION 
Application deadline is 5:00 p.m. of the deadline date, to include fees paid, documents submitted, and application approval 
given by the Zoning Administrator. 

MEETING 
DATE 

MEETING 
DAY 

MEETING 
TIME 

MEETING 
PLACE 

APPLICATION 
DEADLINE 

January 7 Tuesday 6:30 P.M. City Hall December 6, 2019 - Friday 
February 4 Tuesday 6:30 P.M. City Hall January 3, 2020 - Friday 
March 3 Tuesday 6:30 P.M. City Hall January 31, 2020 – Friday 
April 7 Tuesday 6:30 P.M. City Hall March 6, 2020 – Friday 
May 5 Tuesday 6:30 P.M. City Hall April 3, 2020 – Friday 
June 2 Tuesday 6:30 P.M. City Hall May 1, 2020 – Friday 
July 7 Tuesday 6:30 P.M. City Hall June 5, 2020 – Friday 
August 4 Tuesday 6:30 P.M. City Hall July 2, 2020 – Thursday  
September 8 Tuesday 6:30 P.M. City Hall August 7, 2020 – Friday  
October 6 Tuesday 6:30 P.M. City Hall September 4, 2020 – Friday 
November 3 Tuesday 6:30 P.M. City Hall October 4, 2020 – Friday 
December 1 Tuesday 6:30 P.M. City Hall October 30, 2020 - Friday 

ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW BOARD 
iApplication deadline is 5:00 p.m. of the deadline date.

         For Major Applications, the project will need to be reviewed by staff, comments/corrections issued to the     
applicant/architect/engineer, and comments addressed/corrections made by the applicant/architect/engineer prior 
to submittal of the application on the deadline.     
ii Monday, January 20th, is Martin Luther King, Jr.’s birthday and is recognized as an official City holiday-meeting Tuesday, January 21st

MEETING 
DATE 

MEETING 
DAY 

MEETING 
TIME 

MEETING 
PLACE 

APPLICATION 
DEADLINEi 

January 21ii Tuesday 6:30 P.M. City Hall January 6,  2020 Monday 
February 17 Monday 6:30 P.M. City Hall February 3, 2020 Monday 
March 16 Monday 6:30 P.M. City Hall March 2, 2020 Monday 
April 20 Monday 6:30 P.M. City Hall April 6, 2020 Monday 
May 18 Monday 6:30 P.M. City Hall May 4, 2020 Monday 
June 15 Monday 6:30 P.M. City Hall June 1, 2020 Monday 
July 20 Monday 6:30 P.M. City Hall July 6, 2020 Monday 
August 17 Monday 6:30 P.M. City Hall August 3, 2020 Monday 
September 21 Monday 6:30 P.M. City Hall September 7, 2020 Monday 
October 19 Monday 6:30 P.M. City Hall October 5, 2020 Monday 
November 16 Monday 6:30 P.M. City Hall November 2, 2020 Monday 
December 21 Monday 6:30 P.M. City Hall December 7, 2020 Monday 

http://www.cityofgoosecreek.com/
mailto:mbrodeur@cityofgoosecreek.com
mailto:bmoneer@cityofgoosecreek.com

	COMB. MTG. SCHED. 2020.pdf
	Wednesday
	August 4
	Tuesday

	August 17

	10-21-19 ARB Minutes.pdf
	MARGUERITE H. BROWN MUNICIPAL CENTER
	I. Call to Order
	Chairperson Sharon Clopton called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m.
	II. Roll Call

	10-23-19 ARB Minutes.pdf
	I. Call to Order
	Chairperson Sharon Clopton called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m.
	II. Roll Call

	Marchant letters on building 60ftx3ft.pdf
	Page 1

	octagon sign on building.pdf
	Page 1




